
Dear Ms. Bachman:

Tim Burks
SAl Communications
Agent for New Cingular Wireless/AT&T Mobility, Inc.
27 Northwestern Drive
Salem, New Hampshire 03079

27 Northwestern Drive
Salem, NH 03079

603-421-0470

260 Cedar Hill Street
Marlborough, MA 01752

603-421-0470

2400 Ownby Lane
Richmond, VA 23220

804-273-9220

Timothy M. Burks
Sincerely,

March 20, 2018

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

RE:      EM-CING-093-160926
            Notice of Completion of Construction for Cingular Wireless/AT&T facility at:
            142 BALDWIN DRIVE (WEST ROCK RIDGE), NEW HAVEN, CT
            ATT SITE # CT2013

Cc: Chris Fisher, Dan Laub - Cuddy Feder (via email)
CT Siting Council (paper copy)

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that construction activity associated with the above
referenced decision has been completed. Per our representative Mark Roberts  discussion with you 
the  week  of  10/24/2016,  Condition #1 is  satisfied  as we applied for a  Building  Permit  prior  to  the  
10/1/2016 date the new  CT  Building  Code requirement for EIA/TIA 222-G Structural Reports 
became effective. Please see the accompanying Building Permit,  Condition #1 Waiver and the PE 
Certification for the Tower Structural Modifications.
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Mark Roberts

From: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 3:54 PM

To: Mark Roberts

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: RE: EM Decision Letters - EM-CING-093-160926 - 142 Baldwin Drive (West Rock Ridge),

New Haven - CSC CONDITION

Good afternoon, Mark.

Thank you for your submission.

The issued building permit fulfills condition #1 of the Council’s October 18, 2016 decision on the exempt modification
request for 142 Baldwin Drive (West Rock Ridge) in New Haven.

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051
860-827-2951

From :Mark Roberts [mailto:mark.roberts@qcdevelopment.net]
S ent:Wednesday, October 26, 2016 2:26 PM
T o:Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>
Cc:CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
S ubject:RE: EM Decision Letters - EM-CING-093-160926 - 142 Baldwin Drive (West Rock Ridge), New Haven - CSC
CONDITION

Hello Melanie – per our phone conversation earlier this week regarding the above-referenced Exempt Modification
Acknowledgement, please confirm via reply e-mail that Condition #1 relative to the recently adopted CT State Building
Code requirements for REV G has been satisfied based upon issuance of a Building Permit by the State of Connecticut
(attached), which was applied for prior to the 9/30 deadline for REV F.

Thanks

Mark Roberts
QC Development
860-670-9068
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From :Mulcahy, Carriann [mailto:Carriann.Mulcahy@ct.gov]
S ent:Tuesday, October 18, 2016 12:55 PM
T o:Mark Roberts <mark.roberts@qcdevelopment.net>
Cc:CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>
S ubject:EM Decision Letters

Please see the attached correspondence.

Carriann Mulcahy

Secretary II

Connecticut Siting Council

860-827-2940
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